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PRESENT TO BOARD: MARCH 27, 2019 

TO:  SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL   

SUBJECT: CURRICULUM PROPOSALS  

Consideration of the following curriculum proposals is requested: 

I. PROGRAM REVISION
Request approval to modify the AS Radiography program courses to align with SFSC
policies and procedures and the Florida State Board of Education Rule 6A-10.033 for
determining credit hours for consistency in both didactic and lab instruction; effective Fall
2019 (202010). No program length change.

 Radiography #1650 - AS
• HSC 1230C Methods of Patient Care – decrease from 4 to 3 credit hours (eff. 202010)
• RTE 1503C Radiographic Procedures I – increase from 3 to 4 credit hours (eff. 202010)
• RTE 2763 Introduction to Sectional Anatomy and Computed Tomography – increase from

3 to 4 credit hours and combine didactic/lab (eff. 202010)
• RTE 1458 Principles of Radiography II – decrease from 4 to 2 credit hours (eff. 202020)
• RTE 1513C Radiographic Procedures II – increase from 3 to 4 credit hours (eff. 202020)
• RTE 1523C Radiographic Procedures III – increase from 3 to 4 credit hours (eff. 202030)
• RTE 2563 Principles of Radiography III – decrease from 4 to 3 credit hours (eff. 202030)

 

   Item 7.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the curriculum proposals as presented. 

EXHIBIT "F"


